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REQUESTTO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(PLEASE TYPE) 

Date 6/23/00 

1. D i v i s i m  Wtm/Staff W s r  D i v i s i m  o f  Rewlatorv OversidIt/*cCw 

2. OPR Division of Requlatory OVersight/Mcdv 

3. OCR Legal Services 
v 

4. suggested Docket T i t l e  Rewest for Cancellation of Pay Telebom Cert i f icate No. 5895 bv 

TelSouth Incorwrated of N.C.. ef fect ive 12/23/99. 

5. suggested Docket Mailing L i s t  (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for  regulated cornpanieo or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries, 

8 .  Provide CWPLETE name and address fo r  a l l  others. (Match rewesentatives t o  clients.) 
as shoun i n  Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C. 

1. Parties and the i r  representatives ( i f  any) 

2. Interested Persons and the i r  representatives ( i f  any) 

6. Check m: 
2 Docmntat ion i s  attached. 

- Docmntat ion w i l l  be provided with r e c d a t i o n .  

I:\PSC\RAR\UP\ESTDKT. 
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MAILING AND LIAISON INFORMATION 

AS OF 06/07/2000 

TelSouth Incoworated of  N.C. (TG322) 

Mai l ina name 

TelSouth Incorporated o f  N.C.  

ComDanv code 

TG322 

Mai l inq address 

TelSouth Incorporated o f  N.C. 
P. 0. Box 655 
L i  ncol nton . NC 28093 

ComDanv l i a i son (s1  

J e f f  Huffman, President, (704) 735-7800 

- 1 -  
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- STATE OF RORTDA 

Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 

E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
LILAA. JABER 

J. TERRY DEASON 

S U S A N F . ~  2eoO JUN 23 AH IO: 

June 7,2000 

h4r. Jeff H&an, President 
TelSouth Incorporated of N.C. 
PO Box 655 
Lmcolnton, NC 28093 

Dear MI. Huf€inan: 

The Commission’s Division of Administration just recently forwarded a copy of your 1999 
regulatory assessment fee form, which was received by the Commission on December 23, 1999. 
YOU wrote on the form “We do not plan to install payphones in Florida at the present time.” This 
appears to be a request for cancellation of your pay telephone certificate. Your Certificate No. 5895 
became active August 4,1998 and we received your witten request for cancellation on December 
23,1999, therefore, I can make the effective date of the cancellation December 23,1999. However, 
you must first pay the 1999 regulatory assessment fee. 

Rule25-4.0161,FloridaAdmh&mt1 ’ve code, provides that if a certificate is active for any day 
during a calendar year, the regulatory assessment fee is applicable even if no business was ever 
conducted. The amount past due is $65.00. As soon as we receive your check for that amount, we 
will proceed with opening a docket to cancel your certificate. 

Please respond in writing by June 22,2000. If you have any questions, just let me know. I 
be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-fax, and by internet e-mail 
pisler@psc.state. fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

Ad& 9. * 
Paula J. Mer, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Quality & Compliance 

c ! ! .  Q d  
Can  

at 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
Am Afnmstivr A&lJE4ud Oppar(amity Employer 

PSC White :  bItp://mn*.florid.perm laternet E m 3 :  cmt.rtQpacst.tmur 
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- STATE OF FLORIDA 
Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, C r w w  
J. TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
LILAA. JABER 

Mr. Jeff Huffman, President 
TelSouth Incorporated 0fN.C. 
PO Box 655 
Lincolnton, NC 28093 

Dear Mr. Huffinan: 

The Commission’:; Division of Administration just recently forwarded a copy of your 1999 
regulatory assessment fee form, which was received by the Commission on December 23, 1999. 
You wrote on the form “We do not plan to install payphones in Florida at the present time.” This 
appears to be a request for cancellation of your pay telephone certificate. Your Certificate No. 5895 
became active August 4, 1998 and we received your written request for cancellation on December 
23,1999, therefore, I can make the effective date of the cancellation December 23,1999. However, 
you must first pay the 1999 regulatory assessment fee. 

Rule 2511.0161, Florida Administrative Code, provides that if a certificate is active for any day 
during a calendar year, the regulatory assessment fee is applicable even if no business was ever 
conducted. The amount past due is $65.00. As soon as we receive your check for that amount, we 
will proceed with opening a docket to cancel your certificate. 

Please respond in writing by June 22,2000. If you have any questions, just let me know. I can 
be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-fax, and by internet e-mail at 
Disler~.osc.state.fl.~. ~~~ 
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LINCOLN BANK 

LINCOLNTON. NC 28001 TELSOUTH INC. 01: NC 66.11651153, 
P.0 BOX 655 

LINCOLNTON. NC 28093 
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ORIDA PUBLIC SERWCB COMMIssMlN 

ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
HUMARD OAKBLVD 

LAHASSEE, F‘L 32399-0850 
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